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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2021 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Posted minerals: Illinois fluorite, Idaho pyromorphite, Thai mimetite, ruby crystals, and 

many more

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
 
This week featuring more from the Miller mineral collection. These range from very large to 
thumbnail sized specimens.  
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF POSTED ITEMS THIS WEEK: 
 
- Mimetite on Cesarolite from Guatomo Mine, near Tham Thalu, Thailand 
- Smithsonite from Santo Niño Mine, Guadalupe, Mexico 
- Pyromorphite from Bunker Hill Mine, Jersey Vein, Idaho 
- Vanadinite with Calcite on Barite from Mibladen, Morocco 
- Pyromorphite with Plumbogummite overgrowth from Laohu Hill, Guilin, China 
- Plumbogummite pseudomorphs after Pyromorphite from Laohu Hill, Guilin, China 
- Smithsonite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Fluorite (color zoned) with Chalcopyrite from Denton Mine, Illinois 
- Pink fluorite from Tour Ronde, Mont Blanc Massif, France 
- Vanadinite with Calcite on Barite from Mibladen, Morocco 
- Orpiment on Barite from Quiruvilca District, Peru 
- Fluorapatite from Anemzy, Imilchil, Morocco 
- Fluorite and Quartz over Calcite from Mahodari, Nasik District, India 
- Calcite with zoned Jamesonite-Boulangerite from Cavnic Mine, Romania 
- Fluorite on Amethyst Quartz from Mahodari, Nasik District, India 
- Fluorite and Sphalerite from Minerva #1 Mine, Rosiclare Level, Illinois 
- Fluorite from Naica District, Mexico 
- Smoky-Amethyst Quartz Scepter with Hyalite from Petersen Mountain Range, Nevada 
- Wulfenite (pseudo-scalenohedral) with Mimetite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Andorite from Mina San José, Bolivia 
- Quartz Scepter Formation with Hematite and Enhydro from Goboboseb, Namibia 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Tanzania                     
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Treasure Mountain, Little Falls, New York 
- Hausmannite on Andradite Garnet from N'Chwaning Mine, South Africa 
- Azurite with minor Malachite from Bou Bekker, Morocco 
- Pyrite with Quartz from Huaron District, Peru 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Mysuru, India 
- Pyromorphite from Bunker Hill Mine, Jersey Vein, Idaho 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Longido, Tanzania 
- Almandine Garnet in Phyllite from Red Embers Mine, Erving, Massachusetts 
- Corundum var. Ruby from An Phu, Luc Yen, Vietnam 
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- Corundum var. Ruby (twinned crystals) from Central Highland Belt, Sri Lanka 
- Pyromorphite from Bunker Hill Mine, Jersey Vein, Idaho 
- Sulfur from Kawah Ijen, Indonesia 
- Ball Lepidolite on Quartz from Brown Derby Mine, Quartz Creek District, Colorado 
- Quartz, Schorl Tourmaline, Muscovite, Albite from Brazil 
- Stilbite from Cape D'Or, Canada 
- Wulfenite with Mimetite from San Francisco Mine, Cerro Prieto, Mexico 

  
 
 

  

  The newly posted items are online at:  
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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